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From: InfoDES <info@des.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 2:54 PM
To: Exemptions
Subject: FW: FW: Toowoomba Regional Council & Western Downs Regional Council 

application to ACCC for authorisation - AA1000550 [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-
ACCCANDAER.FID2748741]

Good afternoon, 
 
Following the advice below on Friday, the following comment has been provided by the Policy team, Office of 
Resource Recovery, Queensland Department of Environment and Science: 
 

Supportive of a regional process – this aligns with the work we are currently doing with these councils and 
the broader region to develop a regional waste management and infrastructure plan.  
No issue with the application for an ACCC authorisation. 

 
Apologies for the late response. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Tony Pitman (he/him) 
Senior Integrity Officer 
Workforce Relations and Integrity 
People and Culture | Corporate Services 
Department of Environment and Science  
 ---------------------------------------------------------------- 

Chat with me on Teams 
E   
Level 32, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001 

 
 

From: InfoDES  
Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 4:24 PM 
To: exemptions@accc.gov.au 
Subject: FW: FW: Toowoomba Regional Council & Western Downs Regional Council application to ACCC for 
authorisation - AA1000550 [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID2748741] 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please note a ‘Nil’ response from the Queensland Department of Environment and Science (DES) to the below. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Tony Pitman (he/him) 
Senior Integrity Officer 
Workforce Relations and Integrity 
People and Culture | Corporate Services 
Department of Environment and Science  
 ---------------------------------------------------------------- 

Chat with me on Teams 
E   
Level 32, 400 George St, Brisbane QLD 4000 
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane QLD 4001 




